MUNDELEIN PARK & RECREATION DISTRICT

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Monday, March 12, 2018
AGENDA
Call To Order:
Pledge of Allegiance:
Roll Call: Dolan, Fraster, Knudson, McGrath, Ortega
Approval of Minutes: Committee Meeting February 26, 2018

Regular Meeting February 26, 2018

Approval of Disbursements:  Warrant 030718
030918
031218
- 214,963.79

Correspondence: I'mail from and response to Tracey VosBurgh-Stevens
Fmail from and response to Vic McFadden

Old Business:

New Business: 1. Approve Service Agreement with Groot Recycling and waste

Board Business:

Executive Session: Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(1):
Purchase or Lease of Real Fstate 5 ILCS 120/2 (¢)(5);
Imminent or Pending Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(11)
Collective Bargaining or Salary Schedules 5 ILCS

120/2(c)(2)

Action on Items Discussed in Executive Session, if Necessary
Visitors:

Adjournment;



Rules for Public Comment:

A,

At the start of the period for public comment the board President or acting chatrperson

will advise the public:

1. The amount of time permitted for public comment;

2. That all speakers state their name and addresses before addressing the Board;

3. To avoid repetitive comments, testimony and general questions; and

4. To appoint only one person to speak on behalf of a group.

Each person will be permitted to speak one time only, unless the President determines

that allowing a speaker to address the Board again will contribute new testimony or

evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for that meeting.

Unless a representative spokesperson is appointed in the manner described in rule D, all

comments from the public will be limited to no more than three (3) minutes per person.

Groups may register a representative spokesperson by filing an appearance form no later

than one (1) hour in advance of a meeting. The appearance form must designate (i) the

number of people the designee represents for the purpose of making public comment; (ii)

the subject matter of the public comments; and (iii) whether the subject begin represented

by a group spokesperson shall be deemed to have waived their opportunity to speak
independently unless the President determines that allowing such a speaker to address the

Board will contribute new testimony or evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for

that meeting.

1. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak
on a matter germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3) minutes
for each person being represented, up to a maximum of fifteen (15) minutes.

2. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak
on a matter not germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3)
minutes for each person being represented, up to a maximum of nine (9) minutes.

The Board shall not respond to questions posed during public comment. All questions

shall be recorded by the Board Secretary and a response shall be presented either during

the next regular Board meeting or in writing before such meeting.

All commends must be civil in nature Any person who engages in threatening, slanderous

or disorderly behavior when addressing the Board shall be deemed out-of-order by the

presiding officer and his or her time to address the Board at said meeting shall end.

Approved 4/14/2014 Board Meeting



Mundelein Park & Recreation District
Committee of the Whole
February 26, 2018

The Committee of the Whole meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein
Park and Recreation District was called to order at 7:00 pm by President DOLAN.

Present were Commissioners DOLAN, FRASIER, KNUDSON, McGRATH and ORTEGA.
Staff present included Executive Director RESNICK, Golf Operations Manager BROLLEY,
Golf Course Superintendent DORUFF, Superintendent of Buildings & Grounds SOLBERG, and
Superintendent of Business Services & Technology MILLER.

Executive Director RESNICK reviewed the bids submitted for custodial care at the Mundelein
Community Center and Dunbar Recreation Center. All bids were under budget and the
references for the low bidder were favorable. Staff was recommending a three year contract
Crystal Maintenance Services.

Executive Director RESNICK reviewed several equipment purchases that are in the 2018 budget.
Three bids were received for the heaters at Barefoot Bay. The low bidder, Spear Corporation was
recommended. The Park District is a member of the Nationa! [PA purchasing program and staff
recommends purchasing a Pro Core Processor, Pro Core Aerifer and Ford 350 Dump Truck
through this cooperative. The Pro Core Processor is $427.16 over budget and the Pro Core
Aerifier is $96.00 over budget. However, the Dump Truck is $1,362.00 under budget.

The Board reviewed the proposed rate changes for the Regent Center and Sandburg Gym rentals
and the proposed rental rates for the Dunbar Recreation Center. Commissioner McGRATH
asked about the Sandburg rentals. He was told the Park District incurs the expenses and collects
the revenue for these,

The Board reviewed the Budget Narrative prepared by staff. President DOLAN said he would
prefer to see figures as favorable or unfavorable. The black and red colors were confusing since
there are times when exceeding revenue showed as red and gave the impression it was not good.
He added that not keeping the same budget for legal fees may be risky since we do not know
what may come up.

Executive Director RESNICK asked if the Board would like to see a quarterly update on the
budget and if so, would they like the format used for the Budget Narrative. They said they
would.

President DOLAN asked about the Museum Fund and suggested the scope was too narrow.
There are many activities undertaken by the Park District that fall under the area of historical
activities that should be included.

Executive Director RESNICK updated the Board on activities regarding naming rights.



Committee of the Whole
February 26, 2018
Page Two

Commissioner ORTEGA asked about if the Chalet rental history would be removed from the
Binder of Documentation after this year, He was told it would.

The Committee Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm.

Secretary



MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT BOARD OF
PARK COMMISSIONERS, MUNDELEIN, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2018 AT 7:30 P.M. AT THE
MUNDELEIN COMMUNITY CENTER ADMINISTRATION OFFICES,
1401 NORTH MIDLOTHIAN ROAD, MUNDELEIN, ILLINOIS

The regular scheduled meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein
Park and Recreation District, Mundelein, Lake County, Illinois, was called to order at
7:30 p.m. by President DOLAN and he asked the assemblage to rise and recite the Pledge
of Allegiance.

He then directed the secretary to call the roll. Commissioners DOLAN, FRASIER,
KNUDSON, McGRATH and ORTEGA were present. Staff present included Executive
Director RESNICK, Golf Operations Manager BROLLEY, Golf Course Superintendent
DORUFF, Superintendent of Buildings & Grounds SOLBERG, and Superintendent of
Business Services & Technology MILLER,

Commissioner McGRATH moved to approve the minutes of the Budget Hearing,
Committee and Regular Meeting of February 12, 2018, second by Commissioner
ORTEGA. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were any
corrections or additions and none were made. A voice vote was taken with all voting yes.

Commissioner KNUDSON moved to approve Warrants 021618, 022018, 022318, and
022618 in the amount of $386,679.91 second by Commissioner FRASIER. President
DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were any questions and none were raised.
A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners KNUDSON, FRASIER, McGRATH,
ORTEGA and DOLAN voting yes.

Commissioner KNUDSON moved to place the December Financials on file, second by
Commissioner McGRATH, President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there
were any questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners
KNUDSON, McGRATH, FRASIER, ORTEGA and DOLAN voting yes.

Commissioner FRASIER moved to place the December Police Report on file, second by
Commissioner McGRATH. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there
were any questions. He asked about if the District would be paid back by the driver who
damaged the fence. PDRMA will seek reimbursement. A roll call vote was taken with
Commissioners FRASIER, McGRATH, KNUDSON, ORTEGA and DOLAN voting yes

New Business

President DOLAN said bids were received for custodial services at the Mundelein
Community Center and Dunbar Recreation Center. Commissioner ORTEGA moved to
approve a three year contract with Crystal Maintenance Services for the Mundelein
Community Center and Dunbar Recreation Center for $38,940 for year one, second by
Commissioner KNUDSON. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there



Meeting Minutes
February 26, 2018
Page Two

were any questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners
ORTEGA, KNUDSON, FRASIER, McGRATH, and DOLAN voting yes.

President DOLAN said bids were accepted for the purchase of two pool heaters for
Barefoot Bay. Commissioner FRASIER moved to approve the purchase of two pool
heaters from Spear Corporation for $37,000, second by Commissioner ORTEGA.
President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were any questions and none
were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners FRASIER, ORTEGA,
KNUDSON, McGRATH and DOLAN voting yes.

President DOLAN said the 2018 budget includes the purchase of a Pro Core Processor
for Steeple Chase Golf Club. Commissioner KNUDSON moved to approve the purchase
of a Pro Core Processor through the National IPA purchasing program for $23,427.16,
second by Commissioner FRASIER. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if
there were any questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with
Commissioners KNUDSON, FRASIER, McGRATH, ORTEGA and DOLAN voting yes.

President DOLAN said the 2018 budget includes the purchase of a Pro Core Aerifer for
Steeple Chase Golf Club. Cormissioner FRASIER moved to approve the purchase of a
Pro Core Aerifer through the National IPA purchasing program for $31,096.00, second
by Commissioner KNUDSON. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there
were any questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners
FRASIER, KNUDSON, McGRATH, ORTEGA and DOLAN voting yes.

President DOLAN said the 2018 budget includes the purchase of a Dump Truck for
Steeple Chase Golf Club. Commissioner McGRATH moved to approve the purchase of a
Ford 350 Dump Truck through the National IPA purchasing program for $41,638.00,
second by Commissioner KNUDSON. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked
if there were any questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with
Commissioners McGRATH, KNUDSON, FRASIER, ORTEGA and DOLAN voting yes.

President DOLAN reviewed the project to update the District’s IT infrastructure. This
includes migrating to a virtual environment and adding a shared storage device.
Commissioner KNUDSON moved to approve three year licenses for software and a
contract with Version2 to complete the project for a total of $50,299.95, second by
Commissioner ORTEGA. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were
any questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners
KNUDSON, ORTEGA, FRASIER, McGRATH, and DOLAN voting yes.

Meeting Minutes



February 26, 2018
Page Three

President DOLAN reviewed the proposed rental fees as prepared by staff. Commissioner
FRASIER moved to approve rental fees as presented by staff, second by Commissioner
KNUDSON. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were any
questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners
FRASIER, KNUDSON, McGRATH, ORTEGA, and DOLAN voting yes.

Board Business
President DOLAN thanked Mary Yoho and Kelli Schillaci for their help with the
Legislative Breakfast held at the Regent Center.

Staff Reports
Golf

President DOLAN asked if staff thought the course could open March 13 or 14, Golf
Operations Manager BROLLEY said with good weather, this was possible.
Commissioner KNUDSON asked if this was earlier than usual. Golf Operations Manager
BROLLEY we usually open the last week of March. Commissioner McGRATH asked if
we can track where coupons are coming from to measure a marketing campaigns success.
He was told that is being done. Commissioner FRASIER suggested contact the Lake
Bluff Park District if they decided to close their course and see if we can work together to
refer golfers to Steeple Chase. Commissioner ORTEGA asked about the simulator at the
clubhouse and if the amount of club sales was higher than usual. He was told club sales
are up due to customers trying the simulator. Commissioner KNUDSON asked about
expanding the use of the simulator to offer more play. Golf Operations Manager
BROLLEY said we now take reservations which has helped. President DOLAN
suggested contacting staff from Shepard’s Crook to find out how their 9 hole leagues on
the simulator are going. President DOLAN asked if 20 applicants for the maintenance
crew was a good number. Golf Course Superintendent DORUFF said the number was
good but the applicants were not responding, so he needs more applicants.

Parks

Commissioner McGRATH commented on the amount of work the Parks Department
does in house rather than contracting out. Superintendent of Buildings & Grounds
SOLBERG said the Department’s mechanic had experience in many more things and has
been able to complete more work in-house. President DOLAN asked if staff who work
snow removal are paid overtime or is it comp time. Superintendent of Buildings
&Grounds SOLBERG said there is a rotation so half the crew is always on call. When
they work past 40 hours, they are paid overtime.

Recreation

Commissioner McGRATH asked when was the last time rental fees had been increased.
Staff will find out and let the Board know. Commissioner ORTEGA asked if we would
continue to rent the Sandburg gym when the Dunbar Recreation Center opened. He was
told yes. President DOLAN said he thought the mini-triathlon indoors was a good idea.



He suggested hold a full triathlon outdoors. Staff will discuss with other agencies that
hold these events and see what is needed. President DOLAN suggested in light of recent
national news regarding school safety, some type of press coverage to inform people that
Big & Little is a secure facility and staff is prepared.

Business Services

Commissioner ORTEGA asked about the truck damage. Superintendent of Buildings
&Grounds SOLBERG said someone scraped the body of the truck from the passenger
door to the end of the truck bed along the barrier at the entrance to the Dunbar job site.
The paint was not scratched, but the truck is dented.

There being no further business, Commissioner ORTEGA moved to adjourn at 8:506p.m.
second by Commissioner McGRATH. The motion was unanimously approved.

Secretary



_N_Iargaret Resnick .

IR R
From: Margaret Resnick
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 4:00 PM
To: ‘traceystevens73@gmail.com’
Subject: FW: 610-622 W Courtland / Building / Flooding

Ms. Stevens:

We received your emall about the flooding on Courtland. As the owner of the Cardinal Terrace property, we have an
agreement with the Village of Mundelein that requires us to maintain the exterior (landscaping) of the retention pond
while the Village maintalns Its functionality. | do not mean to simply pass the buck on this one and | know that is
probably how this sounds,

1 will reach out to the Village administration to see if there is something we can do to alleviate the flooding in this area.

Margaret Resnick
Executive Director
847-388-5460
www.mundeleinparks.org
"Connecting Our Community"

Join us on &g
M B Facebook®
www. facebook.com/mundeleinparks
https://twitter.com/mundeleinparks

Help us protect the environment, Only print this e-mail if necessary. The contents of this message, its
attachments and subsequent additions are intended solely for the addressee(s) hereof. If you are not the named
addressee or this message has been addressed to you in error, please do not read, disclose, reproduce, distribute,
disseminate or otherwise use this transmission. Delivery of this message to any other person other than the
intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this
transmission in error, please alert the sender. We also request that you immediately destroy this message and its
attachments, if any.

From: Tracey Stevens [mallto:traceystevens73@gmall.com]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 9:59 AM

To: pw@mundelein,org; jlobaito@mundelein.org; bullding@mundelein.org; slentz@mundelein.org; Info
Subject: 610-622 W Courtland / Bullding / Flooding

Good Morning Village of Mundelein,

I have resided at 622 W Courtland St for nearly 20 years. My grandfather purchased this home in 1947, [
mention this to reflect that I have a long stating knowledge of the flooding issues on my block.

1



After the July 2017 rainfall | attended the Coffee with the Mayor. I discussed the impact of this record rain fall
on my neighborhood, [discussed how this record rain fall is not the only time we have flooded. In fact, every
time it rains hard, my neighbors and I have water in our yards. And often water in our garages (including 610,
622, & 628 W Courtland). This is a continual problem for my block and not just due to the “largest single
rainfall event in Village history.” [ have video of the retention pond across the street from our homes
overflowing, pouring into the already filled street, and filling our properties [July 2017]. 1also have video of
the flooded street in May 2015 filling our properties. I recall coming home and finding 12+ of water in my
garage in April 2013. And please, do not think for a moment that these are the only times we have flooded,
these are just the most memorable to me in recent years. I recall ‘swimming at Grandpa’s’ as a child.

This brings me to the point of this email:

First, nothing has been done to raise the berm on the north west side of the Cardinal Terrace Park pond. While
this will not fix all of the flooding in my neighborhood it will certainly help reduce insult to injury as my
neighbors and I helplessly watch the waterfall cascade into our properties. This seems to be an easy fix and one
that should have happened years ago.

Second, at the coffee, I discussed my concerns that the empty lot between 610-622 W Courtland had been
purchased by a building with the intent of building a home there. Mr, Labaito was surprised to hear this. Both
Mr. Labaito and Mayor Lentz indicated they would look into this.

This empty lot has been the 1% line of defense for my neighborhood’s flooding issues. Anyone living in
Mundelein very long is familiar with ‘Lake Courtland’. This past week the empty lot has been fenced off,
surveyed, and building is set to begin this week, On Saturday I had the opportunity to discuss the project with
the builder, The Huron Group. I was surprised to hear he did not fully understand the complexity of the
flooding issue. He, appeared, to be under the understanding that the water only comes from the back of the
property. He was not aware that the water also comes from the street, The project involves building the
property up and putting in a retention wall. That is great for this new home but what will the impact be on 610
W Courtland, the lowest house? The builder indicated they are also putting in a sewer that will run to Courtland
St. The same sewer that has overfilled, on numerous occasions, water has bubbled out of. Additionally, the
water flows southbound on Courtland and over the driveway of 610, the majority of the water doesn’t even
reach the sewer that is on the west side of 610°s driveway. This water has always filled the empty lot

first. Where will this water go now? And where WILL the water the pools at the back of the lot go once this
property is built up? Further, I would be remiss if I didn’t mention the water also flows eastbound from Tall
Tree / South California to our street, what will fix this? My street has been neglected for decades while newer
homes are being built UP around us.

Lastly, I have reviewed the Stormwater Management Western Slopes Presentation and was shocked to see our
block wasn’t even included on the map of the Stormwater Infrastructure Concept, The maps ends at

Pershing. What about US? What about Bob and Anne, 610, the elderly couple whose basement flooded in
July, whose driveway and garage routinely flood? What about Nichole, 628, the single mom who was out in the
middle of the night pulling cars and items out of her garage as the water was rising? What about my neighbors
on Pershing Street whose back yards routinely flood making the yards unusable?

My neighbors and I want to be assured that OUR flooding issues are going to FINALLY be addressed by the
Village and the Park District. We want to be confident that this issue has been fully and complete addressed
prior to this new house being built.

Sincerely,

Tracey VosBurgh-Stevens
622 W Courtland St.
Mundelein, IL 60060



Margaret Resnick

From: Margaret Resnick

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 3:59 PM
To: ‘vgmcfadden@aol.com'
Subject: FW: Flooding

Mr. McFadden,

We received your email about the flooding on Courtland. As the owner of the Cardinal Terrace property, we have an
agreement with the Village of Mundelein that requires us to maintain the exterior {landscaping) of the retention pond
while the Village maintains its functionality. | do not mean to simply pass the buck on this one and | know that is
probably how this sounds.

| wiil reach out to the Village administration to see if there is something we can do to alleviate the flooding in this area,

Margaret Resnick
Executive Director
847-388-5460
www.mundeleinparks.org
"Connecting Our Community"

Jain us on s
: Facabook'u

w.facebook.com mundeleinparks
https://twitter.com/mundeieinpar

Help us protect the environment. Only print this e-mail if necessary. The contents of this message, its
attachments and subsequent additions are intended solely for the addressee(s) hereof. If you are not the named
addressee or this message has been addressed to you in error, please do not read, disclose, reproduce, distribute,
disseminate or otherwise use this transmission. Delivery of this message to any other person other than the
intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this
transmission in error, please alert the sender. We also request that you immediately destroy this message and its
attachments, if any,

From: vamcfadden®aol.com [mailto:vgmefadden@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 2:56 PM

To: sblack@mundelein.org; Info

Subject: Fiooding

This is a video was taken last year from a house just down and across the street from us. The water from the pond/park
across from it flooded into the street.



They are beginning new construction on the land. The new builder said that they were only told that the flooding occurred
in the back of the land. The video clearly shows water coming in from the street. I'm concerned that the flooding issues

have not been addressed prior to construction and that this will cause major flooding down the street and into other
houses.

https;/iwww.facebook.com/tracey.stevens.351/videos/10205132958976112/

I'd like to know what steps and precautions have been made by the contractor and the village not to allow this to happen
again?

Thanks for in advance for responding to my concerns,

Vic McFadden
627 W. Courtiand St.
Mundelein, IL. 60060



MEETING REMINDER
MONDAY, MARCH 12, 2018

7:00 pm Committee Meeting
7:30 pm Regular Board Meeting

Action Items

New Business
1. Approve 60 month agreement with Groot Recycling and Waste Services for
the Dunbar Recreation Center

Updates

2018 Budget Narrative
Driving Range Update

Ice Rink Update

Golf Simulator Discussion

-P-'-S.:Jt\.)'—-



Meeting Reminder
March 12, 2018
Page 2

New Business

We are adding the Dunbar Recreation Center to our agreement with Groot. As this
contract is longer than one year, it needs Board approval.

Staff recommends approving a service agreement with Groot Recycling and Waste
Services for 60 months.

Updates
Enclosed is the 2018 Budget Narrative for the Recreation Fund. The Superintendent will

be at the meeting to answer any questions the Board may have.

Staff met with an architect regarding the potential of building a driving range at Steeple
Chase Golf Club. We should have preliminary figures by the end of March.

Staff is meeting with an architect March 15 regarding the possibility of constructing a
permanent, outdoor skating rink. We should have preliminary figures in April.

At the last Board meeting, staff was asked to look into the possibility of holding winter
leagues with the use of a simulator. Golf Operations Manager Bill Brolley met with the
staff from Sheppard’s Crook. They purchased a more sophisticated simulator for $50,000.
They currently have 24 two-man teams and are charging $30 per hour. They have the
simulator set up in their banquet room.



SUOISIAIQ pun{ UoIIEaIIAY

sisAjeuy 193png 8T0T

12141SIQ UOIIBIIIRY 1 ¥ied UIBJapuUnAl



€LELTT- 080°v0S Y LOL'ILE'Y elol 8102

ost’'9L- 009°0ZT 0ST'vir1 jood 1o0puj

60Z'68 L18°TTE 9zZ0'ZIY UonI3IUUO) 39y
0Z8‘TET- 089°6€8 098°L0L sanenby

€6L09- 09£°'689 £96'829 MIIA Yied

ors'y 0T0°9T9 055029 ann g 3ig

voL's I8T'9ET SY6'IYT J23) uaday

Tv8'8T- 80S‘PLT £99'SPT SINPIYIY

SPL'6 L0560t ZST'6IY adueq/pooyppy) Aye3
€219 LT0'S60°T 06Z9ST'T  uonensiuIWpy
{3dyaq) snjdinsg saJnypuadxy InuIADY

a8uey) ajuejeg pun4 8T0T - pun4 uoieaday



6 99ed |[ood toopu|

g 93ed uoI3I3UUD) 33Y
L 98ed sanenby
g o3ed MIIA NJed
S aded apn 8 dig
t 98ed 19]Uu37) Jua8ay
¢ 38eyd SOROYIy
2 93ed auea/pooyp|iyd Ajses
T 98ed uonensiuiwpy

SUOISIAK] pPun{ UolEea.lddy
sisAjeuy 198png 810¢
JI113S1Q UONEIIIDY R Yied UId|SpuniAl



1 23y

abpnq yuawdinba
uf asnaJsour Bn) ‘VoruBosas ffos uj 350a43u) [fows IRuI) I3y Joqung ay fo Bujuado yym paioposso Bupiund jouoIppn ‘wydi Buutof ffoxs jppuonippy
%ET AVINN ZTES'HT %E-  AVd  SOT'V- 66T°DET £99°STT ZLLGTT saljddng unesado

' f1onby pup ssawyi4 03 Ajjojuod sasuadxa asay) Buibinyd uby} 3qoinba
asow 51 31 “foys asinsadns 03 240 sapjjiqisuodsas qof sy fo uonsod Jabipy vy -saBom s Juapuajuiadng JupIsisSy ayl Jo %05 fo uosniaul ays 0y anp Buispaiuy
%02 AYINN £56'€9 %9- AV S00°TZ- 0L6°8LE LTO'STE TTO'9EE sjyauag/uoesuaduio)

sainjipuadx3

‘suopiaaford £ 10z padiay sdiysiosuods Bupnaas uj asupwiiofiad Buoctys “210u HOL 6TS 40§ BURUNOIIY ‘UCHIB|0I 5,103A SNoiAid 1o palalipng 34D sanuanal xoL
%Z AvVd  ETVLT %E AVl SLYVE 062°95T°T LIRBET'T ZOv'vOT’T ANUIATY AANENSIUNLIPY

onuoAdY

8107 10} sa3uey) juedsytudis jo sydiysiy

%9 AVINN 9E9°0TT- %It Avd 6100S €L2°T9 606'TLT 068171 {(voyaq)sniding
%ET AVANN 690°8Z1 %Z- AVd  PYS'ST- L10°S60°T 896996 Z15'286 sasnypusadxy
%E AV ETPLT %E AYd  SEPVE 062°9ST'T  L/B'BETT OPVOT'T  anuandy
% $ uj aduey) % ¢ ul aduey) 328png 8102 pawaiosd LT0Z 128png L10T
payalold /10Z 61 193pnd 810¢ 193png ZT0Z 03 papelold /102

delay uoisialqg [elo]

SAINRJISIUIWIPY - PUN4 UOIIR3IIY



¢ 98ed

31U UOHDAIIIY DquUNQ Y} 10
piay swpiboud iof papaau sajiddns jouoyppo 03 paipjal Ajsow s} aspaJauf 3y -suoidafosd FTOZ Woif %z asvaiduj 0) parabpnyg AjUo 3ip sasuadxa |ipIano
%t AYINN 158 %T- Avd  9Tv'e- L0560 959°20Y 280'901 sasuadx3 |jesan0

sainjipuadx3

-Aj2AjleAIRSUOD pa1adpng 3Jam oS ‘|je4 jaun [euoizesado Ajny aq 10U [jim 1ng ‘AN[IDR) MaU 3yl YHM pauueld ale SISSER JSWLILUS [EUORIPPY
‘SR3IIUY S{Y1 JUDLIBM 0} SIDaA omy 1sod 3 Ul YIMoS UMOYS YI0G IADY IUDQG Pup J33ua) Bupinal *anuanai sof paralipng si %g fo aspasiuf }sapow v
%¢E Avd  SESTI %0 AVINNR LIS 5261 LIL'LOY vEZ'80F ANUBA3Y [[BJIAQ

anuondy

8T0T 40} saduey) juedniusis jo saysiysiy

%68 AYd  £65Y %6ET  AVd  000°S StL6 ZST'S 51T {3dpy2q)sniding
%C AvINN Z¥6s %I- Avd  LISE- L05°60t 595700 280901 sainypuadxl
%t AVd  SES'TT %0  AVANN LIS- TST'GLIY LIL LY PET'80Y anuanay

% S ul aduey) % $ U1 a8uey) 193png 8T0Z Pp3aaloid /107 393png L1027

payalold L10¢ OF 199pnd 810 193png L10Z 03 payalold ZT0C
dedcay uoisiag [eyol

ueq/pooyp|iyd Ale3 - pung uoneasday



£ 9dey

sasuadxa paspaiiu uf 3nsal jiim BujwiwinaBosd uf sasoaidu}

%S AVINN 081'8 %1 AYIND LYE'T £99'vLT £8Y'99T orI'yet sasuadxy ||eJoAD
sainjipuadx3j
swiniboud 333)y10 mau pup azpipy ‘swiniboid sypiods ‘sjpjuas wAD u) saspalduy yim suodfosd FTOZ 1900 KT T Is0ALUL 0) pajabpng anuanay
%TIT Avd L86'ET %L AYINN S99°2- £99°SYT 089°TET SPEPET SNUIAIY |[EISAD
ERIELEN]
8T0Z 40} saduey) uesiudis Jo sydyysiy
%LT- Avd 996's %LT  AVINN  ZI0's- T8'8Z- L08'vE- S6L°6Z- (woyaqjsnding
%S AvdNN 120'8 %T AYINN LPEC g0sPLT L81'99T ori'vIt sainjipuadx3
%It Avd L86°ET % AVY4NN 599°2- £99°SYT 089°TET SYEPET anuaAdy
% $ ul adueyd % § ul adueyy 123png 810z powoloud £T0Z 98png £10Z
pPayaoid ZT0Z 03 393png BTOT ladpng LT0TZ 01 paydelodd /T0Z

S$I1313|Y3V - pun4 uoneasdsy

desay uoising jelor



t aBed

*sjo3uad pup swpibosd ‘sdiiz mau ayy iof papaau sajjddns pup [fo3s [puoiippD ay3 SIOLIN “SanudAdL Sp sasuadxa up aspalul Jojus

%0T AVANN T6TTT %6~ Avd 209°1T- 18T'9¢E1 066'ECT Z6S'SET sasuadi] |jesano
sainjipuadx3y
"3NujIuol puaJl siyy djay 03 pajradxa aJe SUOJeAOUd) [EUOLYPPE pue £T0Z Ui Buols alam sjeusl A)ae) ‘os|y
*SOla) jouoppn 13fjo 03 (532143517 3404 DaIp ‘diysumo] ‘AipigT) sapuabp iayjo yum sauriod o) suvid ym suodafoid wotf %TT pajabpng s) anuanay
%IT Avd 0LS'ET %9- AVINN 59/°8- SPE'TYT SLE'BTT OVT'LET SNUIAIY ||eIDAD
SNU3ADY
8102 104 saduey) jueduais jo syaiysiH
%IE Avd 6LE'TS %EBT AV4 LE8'T v9IL'S S8ED 81S'T (oyaq)sniding
%0T AV4INN T61'2TS %6~ Avd Z09°1T- T8T9ET 066°E2T Z65'SET saanypuadxy
%IT Avd OLS'ETS %9~ AYVINN 59/'8- Sr6'IPT SLE'STT OPT'LET SnuaAay
% ¢ ur a8uey) % $ uy aduey) 123png g10Z parsdloud LT0Z 193png LT0Z
pa133[04d L10Z 031 398png 810 193png [T0Z 03 paalold L10T

deaay uoisiaiqg |10l

133u3) Juaday - pung uonealdIdy



G adeyd

-2aupuajujow uawdinba punosBAnid pup Siouapw [puoowo.Ld pup SPD [DUORIPPD "JUBWIDId34 J23ndiuo) b 03 anp AlpbIo] s asDIU) AY L

%SE AVINN 0108 %LT- Avd 005°s- OLT'IE 09T'EZ 099°1€ asuadx3/sanddng Sunesado
'VOS'ETS Jo 3IoWIse up 10 03K SHY3 PApPD 19M Japinosd 32IAIBS [DIPOISN) D JO UORIPPD YL
%59 AVINN 01092 %TL- Avd 0L5°S- 068's9 088'6¢ 0Str'Str SRS PRIIBIUOD
aquiawi ffozs awna jnf o fo
PpoaIsuf pappo aq [jim ffois sung Lod oif suoIafodd JUWIOIUA YHM "SIfaUaq PUD puD SABoM SIIMO] SIYL '403INIISUY g jInf D fo Juaalfal 3] 0) INP S} ISDIIIP YL
%~ Avd 0L8'12- %6 AV ETH'vS- 0S6'8TS 0z8'0rs £ET'G6S siyauagfuonesuadwo)
% $ % $ 128png 8T0Z PaRafoid £107 338png LI0T sainjipuadx3
paialosd ZT0Z 03 392png 8T0Z 198png 10z 03 padalold Z10Z
2B [00YIS S3YID3I PIIYI JyI [13UN 311311 '8 B1g 10 pajjosua uaipipyd say) daay sajunf
150U SO JUBUIOIUD JUILIND UO PISDY S[ INUIAAT UDIYN] PISDIL] “SINUIASI Paabpng §TOT Bupyooas Uy 1uapifuoa sjaaf ffois pun anssaibb 003 3q 03 panosd 3a8png LT0T YL
%e Avd 0zZT'TT %0 AYINN  DZE‘OS- 00t 0vS 081'629 005'685 sweidoid Jo} sadieysy
% s % $ 108png 8107 paldslold L107 129png Z10T INUIAIY
paPIaloId ZT0¢ 0F 199png 8102 12dpng ZT0Z 01 p233aloid Z10¢
810 104 saduey) Juedppudis jo sIysiysiH
%IS-  AVANN b %BRT AV 9509 ovs'y v9Z°6 802°E (ysyag)sniding
%z AVINN  0ST'ZI %0T- AvH £8t°89- 0T0'919 098°€09 EVETLO santpuadxs
%1 AV :T4 f %VTTETY  AVINN  LZ¥'I9- 055'029 4% %] 185649 anuanay
% $ w adueyd % $ ur aduey 19dpng 8107 PaRaloid LT0Z 31°3png 102
po1Isloid £10Z 03 193pNna 8107 198png [10Z 0% papRloid /10T

dejay juawyiedaq |e1ol

331 %¢ S1g - pund UoE3IIY



%91

%LS

%81

%01

%ITT

g oeyq

‘aNUSADS PISDAIIU] BY] LIO SIFf PIDI HPALI [DUDIHPPD BUD SasOa Juawdinba
ssauyf Uy 5aspaIIu) 03 NP AjUDW S SIEL %01 Aq asuadxa pua Joak pajrafoid #1102 ayl unys Jaybiy inq 1a8png LTOZ 3Y3 UDYS Jomo} o sasuadxg Buposado
AVINN  800'ET %L1 AV PovLT- SL6°S6 £96'28 TLE°00T asuadx3 ¢ sa)ddns 3upessdo

100l ssauf i) fo ubisapas ay} 10§ SANAIIS PIIIVIIU0I N0 ISOIIIU] SJYT U} PIPNJIU] OSPY “AJIUILIND JBADD OF JAMODUDW 34} 3ADY

30U Op 3M JDY] SUDHIDHJ13GS 343 Ul 4D SIRAP [DUGIIPPD PUD SIN0Y 131fo Aio0f ino Bupuoa)) Ag SIaWI0ISNI N0 NS 13313 03 3|qD 3q jjIm 3m SO pafipsn s; asuadxa
ouopppn sjyy uopsod spy3 fo uopDuIWla ay) 13afal saliom alfl 10d “SIIAIas [DIpoysnd Bupaunosino o} anp A1aBID| S| S{YL "KLS IS0AIU] M SRIAIRS PAIDIIOD
AYINN 00Z8t %IT- Avid S62'8- Srt'SoT SvZ'L9 ovs'ss SRS papenuo)

‘sDadp Bujujod} (Ruosiad pun asjasaxs tnosl ay3 1ioddns 03 1010UIPI00) SSaUYS Aty Lind D Jo UOIPPD AT Y3IM HOT ISD2IUf 03 Pardadxa i sabom
AViNN  OPZ'6Z %0 Avd SET'T- oT8'vIE 0L5's8z 508'982 siyausg/uonesuadio)

$ w1 aduey) % $ up adueyd 128png gToz pawafoid /107  ¥98png L102

papsiold LT0T 03 124png 8107 19Epng Z10¢ 03 p233al0id LT0Z

mw._—__u_ﬂ-._wmxm

ZI0Z JO PUa Y1 10 JUIUIOIUD PISOIIIU] 3YI U0 PISDq K%GT ISLIIN] 01 Pa1Iadxna s| anuaAal Buup ) jDUOSI
Avd 000°0T %0 Avd 0 000'59 000°55 000'ss Zupuef |euosiag

“Jalipng LT0Z 341 wolf 138png §T0Z Ayl uf %5'L Jo 3sBaraap v up Paydsfas sf uopbdiiivd 1amof ayt puo JBPhG LTOZ Passiu anu3aAal papaford LT0T SSDf2 Liodssod

Avd 005°s %91~ AVINN  005°0T- 000°Z9 00595 000°29 sse|] Hodssed
‘anuanai

sz poduy Alaapeliau jiim gT0Z Jo sytuow anyf 40 inof 1siif ay3 1of WAB ay3 Bujscl JoAamoy Jjjud 3y} uf BucJis s1sanbad Yagm LT0Z Ul %SL dn som anuanai Ayjavd

Avd 000t %SL Avd 00S°T 005°L 00S‘E 000°Z |euay Ayjaey

‘wipiBoid 3103 J3UI0)SNI N0 O} SJUBWINCIDW puD S3U3IDd 3oy 1D ADS

Bupjalliny asiaxa dnoil 0} SUOISIAL L3 BUOID ‘SUOIIOWOLD S3IDS [DUIFINDG PUL UOJILaIaL [DWId}U) ‘Joolf ssault] ayl Jo uBisapas “Juatudinba ojpsns Mmau a3y}

YHM IQDUIDIID S SSDAIIL SHLL “SISJLUIW [DUCIHPPD ZST 0F s31onba spyi suopoafoid fT0Z 430 %GT 3sDaul 0] pazabpng AjanissasBBo sy anuanas diysiaquiay

Avd 799'vs %8T- AVINN PrESO- LEV'29E SLL'LOE 6IT'ELE diysiaquaig

4 ur adueyy % $ ) a8ueyy 1@ipna sToz pewaload LTOZ 198pha LTOZ
y99png £10¢ 03 pePelodd LT0Z

ELITELET

810 404 sa8uey) uenpudis yo syydiysiy

%bT AVINN  6E6°TT- %£98-  AVANN  9TT'SS- £64'09- PS8'8t- TLE'D (aayaq)sniding
%9t AVINN  TiY'i6 %5~ Avd 69L'TE- 092689 882°Z65 £50°0e9 saanypuadxg
%91 Avd £€£5°58 %PT- AVINN $6698- £96'879 PEL'EVS 6Z¥'0E9 anusAsy

% $ uadueyd % $ Uy aduey) 123png gT0T  pawafoid 10T 193png LT0T

¥92png £10¢ 03 paraloid ZT0Z
desay uoisiaig |e3o)

MIIA Nled - pung uopeassay



7 98ed

‘BIOZ 40f sainypuadxa pajalbipng Jof abupys ou Ajjp2soq St 3131}

pawalold /T0Z 03 Jespnyg 810T

%0 AVd 98L- %0 AVINN pES'T 089°6€8 99t'0vs - TES'LE8 sasuadx] jesang
saamjipuadx3
*SIUIPISI-UOU 10 ISDILIIUY TS ‘SO jfam $p 'aB0IaAD Iy} Buysn payabpng atam saaf A|Iop pup sdiysiaquuay *panpal Appasb sy suoyod fo saquinu ay1 Ing ‘paffoss
Aynf pup uado Buyaq JupJiiom A3y} 3snbIaq sUOKDIIAO JIONDD 0} JDIULIIBP ISOL Iy 34D SIinI0IaduWIdY syl "BDIIAD URYI 12yBIY 5%9Z SADP S,07 yBIy 03 piw
pup abosan0 uoyy J3yby %SS Bulag soz moj uf sainipsadwaz yym sAop o Aouanbaif 3yl 03 panquIID St SpYL "319BpPNG JO LIOYS %y SOM ZTOZ Ul INUIAY [DIOL
%L Avd viz'ey %tr- AVINN 659°9¢- 098°L0L 91999 SOE'T69 BNU3AYY |[B18A0
SNU3IAIY
810 10} saduey) JuedyIudis Jo saysyysiH
%Se- Avd 000"t %07 AVINN £65'62- 0Z8'TET- 0TR'SLT- LTT'IT- {apyag)sniding
%0 Avd 98- %0 AY4ANN rE6'e 089'6£8 99%'0r8 CES'LE8 sainypuadx3
%L Avd VIZ'EY %t AVYINN 659'92- 09g'L0L 9r9'v99 SOE‘TE9 ONUIAIY
% $ W aduey) % $ u1 adueyd 199png 810z podafoud LTOZ 193png LT0T

193png £T0Z 03 papaloid 107
ded>ay uoisiaig 2101

sanenby - pun4 uojeanay



g a8ed

‘Ay1o0f mau 3y} 10f dupuauILW
PUR S3TIN o UOIDIOYD ‘SO [jam sb ‘Buipling mau 3y} sof papaau sanddns pup Juawudinba Mau Jo ISnNDIaG FTOZ Ul %9Z d5D3I2U} 0F pAdBpNG 241 s3sUIANT
%S¢ AVINND §65°79 %9- Avd 0L0'LT- L18°TTE z92'ssT TEETUL sasuadx] ||esan0

sainjipuadxy

"YIMOIB %E 3SIPOW B M FTOZ J0f I|qIS ALinf 3G 03 PARIdXd 5] INUPADY
%E Avd 65821 %b- AVANN  Z60°ST- 920'2IY L9T66€ 65Z'VI aNU3A3Y ||EIN0

oNUaASY

8107 403 saduey) Juedyiudis Jo say3iysiy

%8E- AVINN  969°PS- %I Avd 8161 60Z'68 S06°ErT £T6TYT (udyag)sniding
%92 AVINN  §SS°29 %9- Avd 0L0°LT- LIB'TIE 292'SS2 TEE'TUT saunypuadxy
%E A3 65821 %y- AVINN  Z60'ST- 9Z0°ZTY L9T'66E 6SZ'V1IY anuaaay
% S u1 33uey) % $ u1 3uey) 1283pna 10z panRload 107 193png £L102
Pa3Jo.d L10Z O3 ¥99pNg 810C ¥98png Z10¢ 01 pa122l0id £T0Z

denay uoisialg |e1o)

UoI1d29uuo) 33y - pund uoljealday



6 28eg

‘SUOSSa} UMS Jof saliom aspatoul fo 1o11daIxa 3y3 yiim Appags aq 03 pa3dIUDaID SISUIAXT
%8 AvINN 8LL'ST %81 Avd 8EP'9E- 009022 [£4:27174 0921 sasuadx3 [|eJaAQ

m@.:..u._ﬂ.:wmxw

suiprbosd Uossay wims 3yl Jo Buunannsal ayy woif Bupnsal anuanaJs Uossa] uj 3spalou) pazIadxa uo UOIDIIPISUOI 03U} BUIND2 2NUaA3L
paprafosd £TOZ a1 uDY] 3I0W WET SI 3nq ‘sassod Ajop pup diysiaquuaw ul 3ulaap ay3 Buroaal anuanas payabpnqg L1602 34Y) UDYL sS3] s anudnzs pa3albipng 10T YL
%61 AY3 09622 %S¢- AVANDN GEV T 0STvPT 06T°TZT 629'29T SNUIAIY ||eI3A0

onNU3Ingy

8T0T 40} saduey) juedyiusis Jo syydiysiy

%6- AVd 8TL %09 AVINA  TOO'S- 0SP'9L- 7E9'E8- TE9'8L- (12p2q)sniding
%8 AVINN  8LLST %ST- Avd BELOE- 009022 TTBVOT 09Z'The sainypuadxy
%6T AV3 09622 %52- AVANR  BEV'TH- 0ST'vrT 061121 679297 anuanay
% ¢ urasuey) % $ ul 93uey) 1#3Ipng 8107  paIalold LTOZ 198png £107
Pa132101d ZT0Z 03 199pnd 810C 323png 10z 01 popaloid Z10¢

desay uolisiAIg |e101

Jood Joopu| - pund UoI3EIIY



